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* Dsida, Michael

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2001 10:18 AM
To: 4 Dsida, Michael

Subject: RE:

No, if you wish to cover that person as well, it should read the person "is receiving an annuity or qualifies for an
> immediate annuity under the Wisconsin retirement system, the

> retirement system of any 1st class city, or any retirement

> system established under chapter 201, laws of 1937."

No, if you wish to limit it to someone who retired as a law enforcemnt officer, you would also need to include language
specifying that the person terminated employment while serving as a law enforcement officer and is receiving ...

If you want to talk it through, let me know and I'll come down.

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2001 10:10 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Does the "qualifies for" language include someone who is currently receiving a pension?
p

Does the language include someone who worked both as a peace officer and in some other government job, either
before or after working as a peace officer? (I assume that there are people who qualify for an annuity only if you look
at the total amount of time they work for THE MAN.) ‘

> -----Qriginal Message-----

> From: Champagne, Rick

> Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 2:55 PM
> To: Dsida, Michael

> Subject:

>

> Mike:

> .

> Here’s the phrase you need: the person "qualifies for an

> immediate annuity under the Wisconsin retirement system, the
> retirement system of any 1st class city, or any retirement

> system established under chapter 201, laws of 1937."

>

>

> The Wisconsin retirement system covers all state and local

> law enforcement officers, except those employed by Milwaukee
> County and the city of Milwaukee.

>

> The retirement system of any 1st class city is the city of

> Milwaukee retirement system.

>

> And the reference to any retirement system established under
> chapter 201, laws of 1937 is the Milwaukee County retirement system.
>

> Rick
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AN ACT to renumberéand amend 941.23; and to create 941.23 (2) of the
statutes; relating to: exempting retired peace officers from the prohibition

v/

against carrying a concealed weapon.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Current law prohibits a person from carrying a concealed and dangerous

'weapon. A person who violates this prohibition may be fined not more than $10,000

or imprisoned for not more than nine months or both. The prohibition does not apply
to a peace officer, which is any person vested by law with a duty to maintain public
order to make arrests for crime. This bill provides that the prohibition against
carrying a concealed and dangerous weapon also does not apply to person who has
retired from active service as a peace ofﬁcer;z/ '

PSS

I .
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

' WX
SECTION 1. 941.23 of the statutes is renumbered 941.23 (1) and amended to
read:
v .
941.23 (1) Any person except-a-peace-officer who goes armed with a concealed

and dangerous weapon is guilty of a Class A misdemeanor.
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SECTION 2
\7(
SECTION 2. 941.23 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

v
941.23 (2) Subsection (1) does not apply to any of the following:

(a) A peace officer.
(b) A person who has retired from active service as a peace office

(END)
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INSERT 2/4

q:{,o and who, immediately upon retirement from active service, qualified for an
annuity under the Wisconsin retirement system\,/the retirement system of any 1st

class city, or any retirement system established under chapter 201, laws of 1937 g
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Rep. Musser:

1. The language regarding pension eligibility would cover a person whose eligibility
is based partly on his or her service as a peace officer and partly on his or her work in
some other government position/ Is that okay?

2. Do you want to exempt retired peace officers from the prohibitions under s.

941.235 or 941.237 " stats.?

Please let me know if you have any questions or changes.

Michael Dsida
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—9867
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' May 29, 2001

Rep. Musser:

1. The language regarding pension eligibility would cover a person whose eligibility
is based partly on his or her service as a peace officer and partly on his or her work in
some other government position, but only if the person’s final job was as a peace officer.

Is that okay? .
2. Do you want to exempt retired peace officers from the prohibitions under s. .
941.235 or 941.237, stats.?

Please let me know if you have any questions or changes.

Michael Dsida
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 2669867
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1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 941.23; and to create 941.23 (2) of the
2 statutes; relating to: pxgrtligg retired peace officers fhrAffe brobibigian?
3 | aéa/iaast carrying a W Weaponf/ '

4 Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau 486

s T Current law prohibits a perSon\from carrying a concealed and ‘“dais

weapon. A person who violateg'this prohibition may befined not more tlan $10
or imprisgrfed fgr not more $han nine mponths or boths The prohibition does notfapply
to a peage officgr, which ig any person fvested by Jdw with pa duty to/maintain
order fo make jarrests for crime. This bill pyévides thdt the pyohibition g
carrying a congealed And dangerous weapon Also does not apply tofperson who has
retired from adtive gervice as a peace dfficer and who, immedidtely upon ret{rement
fyom active seryicg] qualified for a pension based at least iftpért on his or her'sefvice
as a peace officer.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 941.23 of the statutes is renumbered 941.23 (I) and amended to

5 read: O
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2 peace oficer SECTION 1

1 plaif\—} L/
941.23 @) Any person @p%—a:geae&eﬂiee;; ho goes armed with a concealed

and dangerous weapon is guilty of a Class A misdemeanor.

)

I s section ,

"
“retired peace offices

T opmlans a

B,
{

SECTION;. 941.23 (Q{Of the statutes is created to read:
) _
941.23 (@) t t Yy t

a) Mrghedtofiicer.

@ g 4(pgrson who has retired from active service as a peace officer and who,

immediately upon retirement from active service, qualified for an annuity under the
Wisconsin retirement system, the retirement system of any 1st class city, or any
retirement system established under chapter 201, laws of 1937.

(END)
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analysis INSERT

Current law contains a number of proh1b1t1ons relating to carrying weapons.
First, current law prohibits a person from carrying a concealed and dangerous
weapon. A person who violates this prohibition may be fined not more than $10,000
or imprisoned for not more than nine months or both. Second, current law prohibits
a person from going armed with a firearm in a government building. A person who
violates this prohibition may be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned for not
more than 90 days or both. Third, current law generally prohibits a person from
intentionally going armed with a handgun In a tavern or a restaurant with a liquor
license. A person who violates this prohibition may be fined not more than $10,000
or imprisoned for not more than nine“months or both. None of these prohibitions,
however, apply to a peace officer person vested by law with a duty to maintain
public order to make arrests for crime. swohidn (s

This bill exempts retired peace officers from the coverage of the proh1b1t10ns
described above. The bill defines aretired peace ofﬁcer;\ﬁs a person who has retired ¥
from active service as a peace officer and who, immediately upon retirement from
active service, qualified for a pension based at least in part on his or her service as
a peace officer.

INSERT 2/9
SECTION 1. 941.235 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 941.235 (2) (intro.)\gnd ‘

amended to read:

941.235 (2) (intro.) This section does not apply to any of the following:
(a) A peace officers

(c) Armed forces or military personnel who go armed in the line of duty exte-any,
(d) Any person duly authorized by the chief of police of any city, village or town,
the chief of the capitol police or the sheriff of any county to possess a firearm in any

building under sub. (1).

History: 1979 c. 221; 1991 a. 172; 1993 a. 246,

4
SECTION 2. 941.235 (2) (b) of the statutes is ereated to read:
941.235 (2) (b) A retired peace officer, as defined in s. 941.23 (1)§/
SECTION 3. 941.237 (3) (am)‘éf the statutes is created to read:

941.237 (3) (am) A retired peace officer, as defined in s. 941.23 ( 1)\./



